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HISTORIC DOCUMENTATION 
BRIDGE J0025R 
 
 
I. Introduction 
 

Location:  Highway Bridge carrying Missouri State Route 224 over Sni-A-Bar 
Creek near Wellington, Lafayette County, Missouri 

 
 Construction Dates:  1928-1930 
 
 Present Owner:  Missouri Department of Transportation, Jefferson City, Missouri 
 

Present Use:  Highway bridge to be replaced on existing alignment; Project to 
begin in August 2010 
 
Significance: Bridge J0025R is a good example of a standard Missouri State 
Highway Department bridge from the late 1920s.  Bridge J0025R features a 
Parker through-truss span, a Warren pony-truss span, and a concrete deck girder 
span; all based on standard highway department bridge designs.  Bridge J0025R 
was originally built to replace an older structure that washed away in a flash 
flood.  Bridge J0025R has undergone only minor renovations since opening to 
traffic in 1930, and it remains an outstanding example of the highway 
department’s standard approach to short-span bridge building in its early years. 
 
Historian:  Thomas J. Gubbels, Historic Preservation Section, Design Division, 
Missouri Department of Transportation, April 2008. 



II. History of Bridge J0025R 
 
 The origin of Bridge J0025R lies in the passage of the Centennial Road Law.  
Following a long and contentious debate, the Missouri General Assembly passed a law in 
1921 creating a statewide highway system.  The Centennial Road Law called for the 
construction of a 1,500-mile system of “high-type” roads linking Missouri’s county seats 
and major population centers as well as a 6,100-mile system of secondary roads featuring 
oiled earth and gravel driving surfaces.  A $60 million bond issue approved by Missouri 
voters in 1920 would finance construction of Missouri’s new highway system, and the 
highway system would be built and maintained by a four-member, non-partisan board 
known as the Missouri State Highway Commission.1 
 

In order to provide for an orderly construction program, the Centennial Road Law 
listed proposed locations for primary highways in each of Missouri’s 114 counties.  In 
Lafayette County the Centennial Road Law called for the construction of a high-type 
road, “beginning at the Lafayette-Jackson county line just east of Levasy, thence east by 
Wellington, Lexington, Dover, Waverly to the Saline-Lafayette county line.”2  This route 
paralleled a Missouri Pacific Railroad line between Wellington and Lexington, two 
important commercial communities that served as nineteenth century steamboat shipping 
centers.  This route was originally designated as Missouri State Highway 20, and from 
1922 through 1926 it was built through Lafayette County as an 18’-wide concrete road.  
This highway crossed the Sni-A-Bar Creek immediately east of Wellington along a 
county-built concrete bridge that was used in place when the state highway system was 
built.3  No detailed information was found regarding this early bridge across the Sni-A-
Bar Creek.  Missouri State Route 20 was relabeled U.S. Highway 24 when a standard 
federal numbering system for interstate highways was created in the mid-1920s, and the 
highway served as a critical transportation link between Lafayette County and the rest of 
the nation. 

 
Beginning on the morning of November 16, 1928, Lafayette County received over 

7.5 inches of rainfall over a 36-hour period.  This immense downpour led to flash 
flooding along numerous waterways in central Missouri, and several roads and culverts 
were washed away.  The Sni-A-Bar Creek overflowed its banks near Wellington, 

                                                 
1Missouri State Highway Commission, Roads and Their Builders (Jefferson City, MO: Missouri 

State Highway Commission, 1970), 78; and Missouri State Highway Commission, Third Biennial Report of 
the Missouri State Highway Commission for the Period Ending December First 1922 (Jefferson City, MO: 
Missouri State Highway Commission, 1922), 10-11. For a detailed discussion of the debate within the 
Missouri General Assembly over the Centennial Road Law, see Richard Traylor, “Pulling Missouri Out of 
the Mud: Highway Politics, The Centennial Road Law, and the Problems of Progressive Identity,” Missouri 
Historical Review, 98 (October 2003): passim. 
 

2Missouri State Highway Commission, Third Biennial Report, 48. 
 

3Lafayette County Historical Society, Continuing the History of Lafayette County, Missouri 
(Higginsville, MO: Lafayette County Historical Society, 2002), 38, 204; and Missouri State Highway 
Commission, “Plan and Profile of Proposed State Road, Missouri State Highway 20, Section 9,” 1926, 
microfiche copy available from Design Division, Missouri Department of Transportation General 
Headquarters, Jefferson City, MO. 
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destroying several homes and agricultural fields as well as killing large numbers of 
livestock.  The flash flood destroyed a farmhouse located near U.S. Highway 24 owned 
by Ed Tucker.  Tucker and his two daughters were able to escape from the deluge, but his 
wife Grace drowned in the floodwaters.  Her body washed downstream, and her corpse 
was not found until March 10, 1929, when it was discovered floating in the Missouri 
River near Boonville.4 

 
The November 1928 flash floods proved to be too much for the bridge across the 

Sni-A-Bar Creek on U.S. Highway 24.  The structure was completely destroyed, and a 
nearby Missouri Pacific Railroad bridge was also badly damaged.  In response to this 
natural disaster, the Missouri State Highway Commission approved the emergency 
expenditure of state funds to repair and reopen damaged roads throughout the region.  
The highway commission allocated funds to repair damaged shoulders and guard rails 
along U.S. Highway 24 throughout Lafayette County as well as providing money to 
combat landslides along the roadway.  The highway commission also provided $7,595 to 
construct a temporary wood crossing at the Sni-A-Bar Creek to accommodate traffic until 
a permanent structure could be built.  Work on the temporary wood crossing began in late 
November, and the bridge opened to traffic on December 11, 1928.  This temporary 
bridge accommodated only a single lane of traffic, and the highway commission realized 
that a permanent structure needed to be built as soon as possible to carry traffic along 
U.S. Highway 24.5 

 
Since the Missouri State Highway Commission needed to act quickly to restore 

service along U.S. Highway 24 following the November 1928 floods in Lafayette 
County, they decided to use standard design plans for the replacement bridge.  The 
Missouri State Highway Department’s Bridge Division had worked diligently to create 
standard bridge designs that conformed to federal standards issued by the U.S. Bureau of 
Public Roads.  The replacement bridge across the Sni-A-Bar Creek was based on 
standard plans created by the Bridge Division in the mid-1920s for a bridge with a 20’-

                                                 
4“Heavy Rains Leave Ruin in Their Wake,” Lexington News, 22 November 1928, 1; Mary 

Borgman, “History of Wellington, Missouri,” Heritage, September 1979, 6; and Missouri State Board of 
Health, “Certificate of Death: Mrs. Grace Tucker,” downloaded 29 April 2008 from 
http://www.sos.mo.gov/TIF2PDFConsumer/DispPDF.aspx?fTiff=/archives/DeptofHealth/Death/1928/0003
7608.TIF&Fln=539511.pdf. 
 

5“Wellington News,” Lexington News, 29 November 1928, 2; “Wellington News,” Lexington 
News, 13 December 1928, 7; Missouri State Highway Commission, “Minutes of the Meeting of the State 
Highway Commission Held in Jefferson City, Missouri, December 11, 1928,” as held by the Secretary to 
the Missouri State Highway Commission, Missouri Department of Transportation General Headquarters, 
Jefferson City, MO, 13-15; and Missouri State Highway Commission, Sixth Biennial Report of the State 
Highway Commission of Missouri for the Period Ending December First 1928 (Jefferson City, MO: 
Missouri State Highway Commission, 1928), 344.  The temporary wood bridge across the Sni-A-Bar Creek 
was difficult for drivers to maneuver as evidenced by the frequent accidents reported at the crossing.  For 
example, a truck driver accidentally drove off the wood bridge on the evening of April 28, 1929.  The 
driver and two passengers survived the accident, but two cows that were being transported inside the truck 
were killed.  See “Wellington News,” Lexington News, 2 May 1929, 6. 
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wide driving surface and a 15-ton weight capacity.6  The new bridge was labeled Bridge 
J-25, and the structure would feature a 45’ deck girder span, a 200’ Parker through-truss 
span, and an 80’ Warren pony-truss span.7  The highway commission formally approved 
plans for the new bridge across the Sni-A-Bar Creek in February 1929 and added the 
project to the March 15, 1929, letting.  The Clinton Bridge Works of Clinton, Iowa, 
submitted the low bid for the project, offering to build the structure for $23,920.98.  The 
highway commission accepted this bid at its April 1929 meeting and asked that work on 
the replacement bridge begin as soon as possible.  The contract signed by the Clinton 
Bridge Works called for Bridge J-25 to open to traffic no later than November 15, 1929, 
but unforeseen complications delayed completion of the bridge until the spring of 1930.8 
 
 At the end of April 1929 workers from the Clinton Bridge Company arrived in 
Wellington to begin construction of Bridge J-25 across the Sni-A-Bar Creek.  The first 
tasks addressed by the Clinton Bridge Company were the construction of two reinforced 
concrete piers and two reinforced concrete end bents to support the superstructure.  Work 
also started in the spring of 1929 to install stone rip-rap and a concrete mattress to 
prevent additional scouring along the banks of the Sni-A-Bar Creek.  Despite occasional 
construction delays caused by high water in the summer of 1929, the substructure of 
Bridge J-25 was completed in November 1929 and workers began to erect the steel 
superstructure.9 
 
 Erecting the steel superstructure of Bridge J-25 proved to be a challenging task 
for the Clinton Bridge Company.  Problems with high water along Sni-A-Bar Creek had 
already delayed completion of the substructure, forcing the Clinton Bridge Company to 
work on the superstructure throughout the cold winter months.  Work on the bridge had 
to be postponed several times due to cold weather and ice storms in the winter of 1929-
1930, and several workers were injured during the erection of the steel spans.  On 
December 28, 1929, a large derrick used to erect the steel collapsed, seriously injuring 
three workers.  A few weeks later, another worker slipped and fell from the incomplete 
steel superstructure into the creek below, breaking an arm, collarbone, and three ribs.  
                                                 

6Missouri State Highway Commission, Third Biennial Report, 68-83; 128; and Missouri State 
Highway Commission, Seventh Biennial Report of the State Highway Commission of Missouri for Period 
Ending December 1, 1930 (Jefferson City, MO: Missouri State Highway Commission, 1930), 255. 
 

7Missouri State Highway Department, “Bridge Over Sni-A-Bar Creek: Project No. U.S. 24-S9B,” 
1929, microfiche copy available from Division, Missouri Department of Transportation General 
Headquarters, Jefferson City, MO. 
 

8“Wellington News,” Lexington News, 18 April 1928, 5; Missouri State Highway Commission, 
“Minutes of the Meeting of the State Highway Commission Held in Jefferson City, Missouri, February 12, 
1929,” as held by the Secretary to the Missouri State Highway Commission, Missouri Department of 
Transportation General Headquarters, Jefferson City, MO, 49, 52; and Missouri State Highway 
Commission, “Minutes of the Meeting of the State Highway Commission Held in Jefferson City, Missouri, 
April 9, 1929,” as held by the Secretary to the Missouri State Highway Commission, Missouri Department 
of Transportation General Headquarters, Jefferson City, MO, 67-68. 
 

9“Wellington News,” Lexington News, 25 April 1929, 5; “Wellington News,” Lexington News, 6 
June 1929, 2; “Wellington News,” Lexington News, 26 September 1929, 6; and “Wellington News,” 
Lexington News, 7 November 1929, 4. 
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Despite the frequent construction accidents, no workers were killed during the 
construction of Bridge J-25.10 
 
 The superstructure of Bridge J-25 was completed in March 1930, and workers 
with the Clinton Bridge Company immediately began to pour the concrete driving surface 
across the bridge.  Once the concrete driving deck had been installed, a final inspection 
was made and the new bridge opened to traffic without fanfare on April 23, 1930.  The 
temporary wood bridge across the Sni-A-Bar Creek was torn down, and traffic once again 
flowed smoothly along U.S. Highway 24 through Lafayette County.11 
 
 Bridge J-25 has undergone little change since opening to traffic in 1930.  The 
Missouri Highway and Transportation Department made minor repairs to the bridge in 
1987, including the replacement of several expansion joints and the placement of an 
asphaltic concrete overlay across the entire length of the structure.  Following the 
completion of these repairs the bridge across the Sni-A-Bar Creek was renamed Bridge 
J0025R in the department’s bridge inventory.12  The highway where Bridge J0025R is 
located was renamed Missouri Supplementary Route AB when an improved U.S. 
Highway was built to the north of its original location in 1959.  The road was then 
relabeled Missouri State Route 224 in December 1968 to mark its status as a spur of the 
improved U.S. Highway 24.13  Bridge J0025R will be replaced as part of the Missouri 
Department of Transportation’s “Safe and Sound” bridge improvement program, and an 
excellent example of a small, standard bridge from the early years of Missouri’s highway 
program will disappear from the landscape.14 
 
III. Construction Contractor:  Clinton Bridge Company 
 
 Aretmus Lamb, a lumber dealer from Clinton, Iowa, founded the Clinton Bridge 
Company in 1875.  Lamb’s company held an initial capital of $25,000, and by 1879 the 

                                                 
10“Wellington News,” Lexington News, 2 January 1930, 3; “Wellington News,” Lexington News, 9 

January 1930, 6; and “Wellington News,” Lexington News, 30 January 1930, 3.  
 

11“Wellington News,” Lexington News, 3 April 1930, 4; “Sni Bridge is Opened,” Lexington News, 
24 April 1930, 1; and “Wellington News,” Lexington News, 15 May 1930, 6. 
 

12Missouri Highway and Transportation Commission, “Repairs to Bridge: Sni-A-Bar Creek,” 
1987, microfiche copy available from Design Division, Missouri Department of Transportation General 
Headquarters, Jefferson City, MO. 
 

13Missouri State Highway Commission, “Minutes of the Statutory Commission Meeting Held in 
Jefferson City, Missouri, on Tuesday, May 12, 1959,” as held by the Secretary to the Missouri State 
Highway Commission, Missouri Department of Transportation General Headquarters, Jefferson City, MO, 
20; and Missouri State Highway Commission, “Minutes of Special Highway Commission Meeting Held in 
Jefferson City, Missouri, on Thursday and Friday, December 19-20, 1968,” as held by the Secretary to the 
Missouri State Highway Commission, Missouri Department of Transportation General Headquarters, 
Jefferson City, MO, 112. 
 

14For additional information about the Safe and Sound Bridge Program, See Missouri Department 
of Transportation, “Safe & Sound Bridge Program Moves Forward,” downloaded 29 April 2008 from 
http://www.modot.mo.gov/safeandsound/. 

 -  - 5

http://www.modot.mo.gov/safeandsound/


Clinton Bridge Company had built a variety of wood and iron bridges throughout the 
Midwest.  By the first decade of the twentieth century, the company had changed its 
name to the “Clinton Bridge and Iron Works” and had a full-time workforce of 
approximately 200 men.  The company returned to its original name in 1928, and in 1929 
the Clinton Bridge Company registered with the Missouri Secretary of State as an out-of-
state corporation interested in conducting business in Missouri.  According to its 
registration, the primary business goals of the Clinton Bride Company in Missouri were 
the “fabrication and erection of steel and concrete bridges and buildings as well as the 
distribution of iron and steel products for bridges, buildings or paving.”15  During the 
Second World War the Clinton Bridge Company entered into a partnership with four 
other construction companies to compete for lucrative defense contracts.  The new firm 
was known as the “Allied Structural Steel Company,” and it continued to operate a 
branch office in Clinton, Iowa.  The Allied Structural Steel Company built numerous 
bridges, buildings, and structures following the end of the Second World War, including 
the Project Apollo assembly building at Cape Canaveral, Florida.  The Allied Structural 
Steel Company was absorbed into Trinity Industries of Dallas, Texas, in 1983, and the 
company’s former facilities in Clinton, Iowa, were closed down following the merger.16 
 
IV. Physical Description of Bridge J0025R 
 
  Bridge J0025R was built using standard highway department design plans.  The 
overall length of the bridge is approximately 332’ 5”, and it features a 45’ deck girder 
span, a 200’ Parker through-truss span, and an 80’ Warren pony-truss span.  The 
substructure supporting Bridge J0025R features two reinforced concrete end bents and 
two reinforced concrete piers.  Bent 1 is located on the western end of the bridge.  Bent 1 
rests atop rectangular footings measuring 7’ 4” x 6’ with a thickness of 2’ 6”.  The two 
columns that support Bent 1 are approximately 16’ 9” in height when measured from the 
top of the footings to the wingwall crown.  The wingwalls flare out to a length of 21’ 9” 
when measured from the center of the bent to their outer edge.  Bent 4 on the eastern end 
of Bridge J0025R is similar in design to Bent 1 with slightly larger measurements.  The 
footings underneath Bent 4 are 2’ 6” thick, and they measure 8’ x 6’.  The columns of 
Bent 4 are approximately 16’ 9” in height, and its wingwalls flare out to a length of 20’ 
5”. 
 
 The closed piers that support Bridge J0025R rest upon driven concrete pilings and 
large concrete footings.  The footings of Pier 2, the westernmost pier, measure 9’ 2” x 9’ 
8” with a thickness of 6’ 6”, while the footings of Pier 3, the easternmost pier, measure 9’ 
11” x 9’ 11” with a thickness of 6’ 6”.  The battered columns that support Pier 2 are 

                                                 
15Clinton Bridge Company, “Application to do Business in Missouri,” 1929, as held by the 

Corporations Office, Missouri Secretary of State, Jefferson City, MO.  
 

16Alexy Simmons, "Cache Creek Bridge," HAER No. CA-49, Historic American Engineering 
Record (HAER), National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior, 1985, 2-3; Gary Arabank, "Traer 
Street Bridge," HAER No. IA-9, Historic American Engineering Record (HAER), National Park Service, 
U.S. Department of the Interior, 1983, 10-11; and Kent Good, "Northern Pacific Railroad Overhead 
Bridge," HAER No. ND-6, Historic American Engineering Record (HAER), National Park Service, U.S. 
Department of the Interior, 1990, 7. 
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approximately 43’ in height when measured from the top of the footings to the crown, 
while the columns of Pier 3 are slightly smaller, measuring approximately 39’ in height.  
Each pier features an 18” thick crown with a length of approximately 22’ 6”.  The 
substructure of Bridge J0025R is joined to the superstructure by both fixed and rocker 
shoes. 
 
 The superstructure of Bridge J0025R features a standard concrete deck girder 
design with an approximate length of 45’.  The superstructure also features an 80’ 
standard pony-truss span with a Warren web.  The Warren pony-truss is composed of 
four identical panels each measuring 20’ in length.  The top chords of the Warren pony-
truss span are composed of two 10” steel channels, two steel angles, and cover plates, 
while the lower chords are composed of two large steel channels.  The verticals are 
composed of four steel angles that vary in size, while the diagonals are composed of two 
steel angles of various sizes. 
 

The most imposing element of Bridge J0025R is a standard 200’ Parker through-
truss span.  The top chord of the Parker through-truss span is composed of two 15” steel 
channels of varying lengths and cover plates.  The lower chord is also composed of two 
15” steel channels of varying lengths.  The verticals are composed of either two steel 
channels or two steel angles and lacing bars, while the diagonals feature two angles and 
steel stay plates.  The top struts of the Parker through-truss span are composed of steel 
angles and gusset plates, as is the sway bracing across the entire span.  The concrete deck 
is supported on eight courses of steel I-beam stringers resting upon steel floor beams 
measuring approximately 21’ 5” in length.  Bridge J0025R features standard 30” steel 
pipe guardrails and a 20’ wide roadway.  The original concrete driving surface across 
Bridge J0025R was repaired in the late 1980s with the installation of a 1-1/2” asphaltic 
concrete overlay, and several expansion joints were repaired across the length of the 
structure.17 

                                                 
17The physical description of Bridge J0025R is based on the following design plans: Missouri 

State Highway Department, “Bridge Over Sni-A-Bar Creek: Project No. U.S. 24-S9B”; Missouri Highway 
and Transportation Commission, “Repairs to Bridge: Sni-A-Bar Creek”; Missouri State Highway 
Department, “Shop Details for 200’-0” Standard High Truss: Standard Plans S8200,” 1927, microfiche 
copy available from Design Division, Missouri Department of Transportation General Headquarters, 
Jefferson City, MO; and Missouri State Highway Department, “Shop Details for 80’-0” Standard Pony 
Truss: Standard Plans S880,” 1927, microfiche copy available from Design Division, Missouri Department 
of Transportation General Headquarters, Jefferson City, MO. 
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Sni-A-Bar Creek Bridge (Bridge No. J0025R) 
Route 224, Lafayette County, Missouri 

 
Photographer: Randall Dawdy, Missouri Department of Transportation 

Date: December, 2007 
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#1 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Nameplate on southwest endpost.  View to east. 
 
#2 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  South side.  View to east. 
 
#3 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West approach.  View to east. 
 
#4 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West portal.  View to east. 
 
#5 of 22.  Bridge J0025R. Detail at northwest endpost.  View to northwest. 
 
#6 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West approach span.  View to north. 
 
#7 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Pier 2.  View to north. 
 
#8 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Rocker bearing at Pier 2.  View to north. 
 
#9 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West end.  View to northwest. 
 
#10 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Subdeck.  View to east. 
 
#11 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West end of main span.  View to north. 
 
#12 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Center of main span.  View to north. 
 
#13 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  South side.  View to northeast. 
 
#14 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  South profile.  View to north. 
 
#15 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  East approach.  View to west. 
 
#16 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  East portal.  View to west. 
 
#17 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Top laterals and sway bracing.  View to west. 
 
#18 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West portal.  View to west. 
 
#19 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  East approach span.  View to northwest. 



 
#20 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  East approach span detail.  View to north. 
 
#21 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  East approach span.  View to northeast. 
 
#22 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Pier 3.  View to north. 
 

 
Note:  The archival photographs were shot by Randall Dawdy, a MoDOT senior historic 
preservation specialist, on December 12, 2007 using a Nikon N6006 single lens reflex 
camera.  Images were captured on 100 TMAX 35mm black & white film and processed 
by Shaun Schmitz, a MoDOT senior photographer, at the MoDOT photolab in Jefferson 
City.  Prints were made on Epson Premium Glossy Photo Paper and used Epson Matte 
Black UltraChrome K3 Ink.  In addition, two sets of prints will be maintained by the 
MODOT historic preservation unit, and a copy will be provided to the Lafayette County 
Historical Society along with this report. 
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#2 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  South side.  View to east. 
 



 

 

#3 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West approach.  View to east. 
 



 

 

#4 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West portal.  View to east. 
 



 

 

#5 of 22.  Bridge J0025R. Detail at northwest endpost.  View to northwest. 
 



 

 

#6 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West approach span.  View to north. 
 



 

 

#7 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Pier 2.  View to north. 
 



 

 

#8 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Rocker bearing at Pier 2.  View to north. 
 



 

 

#9 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West end.  View to northwest. 
 



 

 

#10 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Subdeck.  View to east. 
 



 

 

#11 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West end of main span.  View to north. 
 



 

 

#12 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Center of main span.  View to north. 
 



 

 

#13 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  South side.  View to northeast. 
 



 

 

#14 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  South profile.  View to north. 
 



 

 

#15 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  East approach.  View to west. 
 



 

 

#16 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  East portal.  View to west. 
 



 

 

#17 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Top laterals and sway bracing.  View to west. 
 



 

 

#18 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  West portal.  View to west. 
 



 

 

#19 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  East approach span.  View to northwest. 
 



 

 

#20 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  East approach span detail.  View to north. 
 



 

 

#21 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  East approach span.  View to northeast. 
 



 

 

#22 of 22.  Bridge J0025R.  Pier 3.  View to north. 
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